From: Kevin Zanni

To: Adam Teitzman

Subject: RE: Request to be added to the State of Florida FMV, Appraiser List - 25-30.0372
Date: Friday, October 11, 2024 12:33:31 PM

Attachments: image004.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Thank you, Adam.

This a screenshot of my NACVA credentials. | have a CBA and CVA. The CBA was
formerly an Institute of Business Appraisers (“IBA”) credential.

The IBA merged with NACVA a few year back.

Questions? Contact Member/Client Services at (800) 677-2009 or NACVA1@NACVA. com.
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Certificati Dat
eriicaton Description  Event Title ae Additional Information CEUs Status Options

Name Eamed
**Certified CBA™ *Certified 123172023 Cert#: 10743 0 Active
Business Business Cert Date: 06/06/2011
Appraiser™ Appraiser™
=*Certified CVA® =*Certified 123172023 Cert#: 20083 0 Active
Valuation Valuation Cert Date: 02/05/2002
Analyst® Analyst®

View Digital Credential

Certificate
60 Hours—Non-  CPE 60 Hours—Mon-  12/30/2023  Attesting to earning Non- 60 Active
NACVA CPE NACVA CPE MACVA CPE in 2021, 2022,

and 2023.
60 Hours—Non- CPE 60 Hours—Mon-  12/30/2020 Aitesting to earning Non- 60 Active
NACVA CPE NACVA CPE MACVA CPE in 2018, 2019,

and 2020.
Import CPE CPE Import CPE 12/31/2017 Imperted CPE Balance 20 Active
Beginning Beginning applies to last cycle.
Balance Balance Date eamnead represents last

date of cycle.
40 Hours—Non-  CPE 40 Hours - Non-  12/30/2017  Attested to completing 40 40 Active
NACVA CPE NACVA CPE hours Non-NACWVA CPE in

2015, 2016, and 2017

Best regards,
Kevin

Kevin Zanni, ASA, CVA, CBA, CFE | Miller Cooper & Co., Ltd.

1751 Lake Cook Road, Suite 400, Deerfield IL 60015
500 W. Madison Street, Suite 3300, Chicago IL 60661


mailto:KZanni@millercooper.com
mailto:ATEITZMA@psc.state.fl.us

Questions? Contact Member/Client Services at (800) 677-2009 or NACVA1@NACVA com.
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Certfication . Date y . i
- Description  Event Title Eameq  Addiional Information CEUs Status Options.
*=*Certified CBA™ " Certified 12/31/2023 Cert#: 10743 0 Adive
Business Business Cert Date: 06/06/12011
Appraiser™ Appraiser™
***Certiied cvae ***Certified 12/31/2023  Cert #: 20083 0 Adie
Valuation Valuation Cert Date: 02/0512002
Analyst® Analyst®

View Digital Credential

Certficate
60 Hours—Non-  CPE 60 Hours—Non- 1213012023 Attesting to eaming Non- 60 Active
NACVA CPE NACVACPE 2021, 2022,
60 Hours—Non-  CPE 60 Hours—Non- 1213012020 Attesting to eaming Non- 60 Active
NACVA CPE NACVACPE NACVA CPE in 2018, 2019,

and 2020
Import CPE cPE Impot CPE 1213172017 Imported CPE Balance 20 Active
Beginning Beginning applies to last cycle.
Balance Balance Date eamed represents last

date of cycle.
40 Hours—Non-  CPE 40 Hours -Non- 1213012017 Attested to completing 40~ 40 Active
NACVA CPE NACVACPE hours Non-NACVA CPE in

2015, 2016, and 2017






